



**Office of
Environment
& Heritage**



Our reference: Doc11/36223

Ms Heather Warton
Director
Metropolitan and Regional Projects North
Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Department of Planning
Received
16 AUG 2011
Scanning Room

Dear Ms Warton,

I refer to your correspondence to the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) received on 9 August 2011 in regard to the exhibition of the Environmental Assessment for the construction of buildings 6, 9, 10 and 17 (stage 2 residential development) at 61 Mobbs Lane, Epping (former Channel 7 site) – MP11_0048.

OEH advises that it has reviewed information provided and has no comments to provide on this matter. OEH also advises that it has no further interest in this matter provided the development proposal is in accordance with the Concept Plan approval.

Should you have any questions in regard to this correspondence please contact Susan Harrison on 9995 6864.

Yours sincerely

LOU EWINS
Manager Planning & Aboriginal Heritage
Environment Protection and Regulation
Office of Environment and Heritage
Department of Premier and Cabinet

The Department of Environment, Climate Change and Water is now known as the Office of Environment and Heritage, Department of Premier and Cabinet